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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

July 30, 2002

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

Stanley D. Rieger, Divigion of Economic Regulationig¢>§<

Docket No. 020554-WS - Application by Florida Water
Services Corporation for a Utility in Existence in

Hernando County and territory amendment in Pasco County,
FL.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated July
22, 2002,

(DCA) ,

from Michael Sherman, Department of Community Affairs

to Patti Daniel, Commission staff. The letter states that

DCA is not aware of any comprehensive plan issues related to this
application at this time.

Attachment :
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STATE OF FLCRIDA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

“Dedicated to making Florida a better place to call home”

JEB BUSH STEVEN M. SEIBERT
Governor Secretary

July 22,2002

Ms. Patti Daniel, Certification Supervisor

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 020554-WS: Application by Florida Water Services Corporation (FWSC)

Dear Ms. Daniel:

On July 10, 2002, the Department received a copy of the FWSC application for a utility in
existence in Hernando County and territory amendment in Pasco County. The Department has
completed its review. Based on staff review, and consultation with staff at the Withlacoochee
Regional Planning Council, Hernando County, and the Public Service Commission, the
Department is not aware of any comprehensive plan issues related to this application at this time.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call Mr. Jim Fox, Senior Planner,
at 850/922-1826.

Sincerely yours,

—
Ly, L]

Michael Sherman, AICP
Regional Planning Administrator: ==
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cc:  Mr. Bruce Day, Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council &= =
Mr. Paul Wieczorek, Hernando County S
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